
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net>
Friday, September 8, 2017 1:32 PM
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; 'Jordan L. Kessler'; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, 
EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD 
RE: Continuance of Case No. 15185 (reopened)

Mr. McMillan,

My client has directed me to dismiss the referenced case before the Division, so I ask that you dismiss the case. 

Additionally, I ask Ms. Davidson to enter a dismissal of the Commission case.

Thank you.

Ernest L. Padilla 
PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.
P.O. Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523 
T: 505-988-7577 
F: 505-988-7592
E: epadillaplf@Qwestoffice.net: (office) padillaIaw@qwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY, FOR THE 
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has 
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e- 
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 4:45 PM
To: Ernest Padilla; 'Jordan L. Kessler'; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Brooks, 
David K, EMNRD
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Continuance of Case No. 15185 (reopened)

From: Ernest Padilla fmailto:epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net1 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:40 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>: 'Jordan L. Kessler' <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>: 
Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>: 
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson(5)state.nnn.us>: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks(5)state.nm.us>
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson(S)state.nm.us>: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD <Gabriel.Wade(a)state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Continuance of Case No. 15185 (reopened)

Will do

Mr. McMillan,

l



I have conferred with Ms. Kessler and my clients regarding final resolution of the underlying settlement, which 
apparently still has a loose end—funding! So please continue this case to the Division's October 12 docket. Thank you 
for your patience.

Ernest L. Padilla 
PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.
P.O. Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523 
T: 505-988-7577 
F: 505-988-7592
E: epadillaplf@Qwestoffice.net: (office) padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has 
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e- 
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD fmailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.usl 
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Jordan L. Kessler; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, 
EMNRD
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Ernest Padilla (epadillaDlf@awestoffice.net): Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Continuance of Case No. 15185 (reopened)

Has the case been resolved?
Mike

From: Jordan L. Kessler [mailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.coml 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>: 
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>: 
Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>: Ernest Padilla (epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net) 
<epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net>
Subject: Continuance of Case No. 15185 (reopened)

Gentlemen and Florene,

Counsel have jointly agreed for an additional continuance to the September 14 docket for Case No. 15185 (re-opened) 
to finalize settlement in this matter.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler
Attorney | Holland 8i Hart LLP
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Phone (505) 988-4421
Fax (505) 983-6043
E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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